MEMORANDUM

TO: Pacifica Foundation

FROM: L. Joy Williams, National Election Supervisor
DATE: January 20, 2016

RE: Certified KPFA Election Results

Below are the certified results of the KPFA Local Station Board elections as of December 30, 2015.

LISTENER ELECTION STAFF ELECTION
There were 20 nominated candidates for 9 open There were 3 nominated candidates for 3 open
seats in the listener election. seats in the staff election.
# of Eligible Voters 16,261 Number of Eligible Voters 278
Quorum Needed 1,626 Quorum Needed 69
Ballots Cast 2,391 (938 paper, 1,453 online) Ballots Cast 123 (35 paper, 88 online)
Abstentions/Voids 79 Abstentions/Voids 2

Elected Candidates

Margy Wilkinson 623.00 Elected Candidates

Scott Olsen 336.04 Tim Lynch 47.00
Leland Thompson 249.00 Anthony Fest 41.68
Sharon Adams 245.65 Sabrina Jacobs 33.09
Williams Campisi 245.48

Sasha Futran 240.22 Runners-Up

Janet Kobren 235.62 Lewis Sawyer 23.29
Barbara Whipperman 234.82

David Lynch 233.09

Runners-Up

T. M. Scruggs 198.34

Don Macleay 114.84

Yuri Gottesman 108.66

Virginia Browning 101.15
Marilla Arglielles 81.16
Jeremy Miller 59.50
Tom Voorhees 49.66
Mario Fernandez 31.21
Brian Oakchunas 15.10
Richard Hart 6.62

Hilmon Sorey candidacy withdrawn



